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The Utica covered bridge is a single lane twin span Burr arch truss
bridge which crosses Fishing Creek near Utica. The wood bridge,
constructed of large hand hewn members, is a combination of the
wooden arch and multiple post truss pattern, called a Burr Truss.
The bridge sits on replaced cement and stone abutments and is

101 feet Tong approximately twenty feet wide. Small painted
advertisements of local merchants are still visible on the interior
rafters of the bridge.

The Utica Bridge originally spanned the Monocacy in the current
location of the Devilbiss Bridge, but was badly damaged during

the 1889 flood. The surviving half of the bridge was disassembled
and moved by wagon to Utica and reassembled over Fishing Creek.

The Utica Bridge has a Burr truss, named after Theadon Burr, who
first used the design in the early part of the 19th century and
patented it in 1817.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The Roddy Rcad, Loys Station and Utica Bridges are threce of only eight
remaining coyered bridges in the State oﬁ M rvland, At least fifty-two
such structures once graced the landscape of the state; but storms, fires
and progress have claimed almost all of tham. FPreservaticon of the re-
maining structures as exarples of nineteenth century bridce engineering
techniques is extremely important to the history of Frederick County and
the State of Maryland,

According to Richazd Allen in gp‘“red B:jggvs of the ¥Middle Atrlianti
States, the building of covered bridges in Maryland was limited to the
western and central counties, while the limestone counties of 1ar
western Maryland erected stone bridges instead., Covered wooden bridges
were present on many of the major hichways, including U.S. 40 and the
Jefferson and Buckeystown Pikes in Frederick County. Until the intro-
duction of the steal truss bridge In the mid-ninetecnth century, most

gi the crossings iIn the county waére wood truss structures often coverced
for protection from the elements, At one time as many as five wooden
bridoes crossed the Monocacy River, In the summer of 1889 the Johrnstown
Flood édestroyved most of these.

The three coyered bridges in Frederick Counity are closely related 1n
historical and acchitectural theme, All three are woodan covered
beidges crossing small streams In agricultural settings, UYhey are locatc
in close proximity to each other in the northern part of the county.

%ll were built in the sccond nalf of the nineteenth century and have
been in continuous use since that time.

The three bridges proyvide a good compara

technigues, &s cach dis:lays a different

has a Burp truss, named atiter Thecdore 3u

and patented it in 1817, The Roddy Rcad

single king post design, and the Loys St

Dest structure,
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a one-lane, n sp
on Ut*ca Rcad in Utica,

, constructed of large hand hewn members, 1
arch and a multiple post truss pattern, called
which is 101 feet in length, crosses the
paﬂnted advertisements of local merchants are
ior rafters of the bridge. The decking and

to the other two structures.
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: "I arrived at the date of c. 1560 for ithe bridges since an undocurmented

: local source has dated the Roddy Road Bridge to 1856, the Utica Bridge is
: De
e

shown spanning the Monocacy on >vilbiss ?oad on the 1873 Titus Atlas, an

a newspaper article in the Frederick Exa mher 13, 1854,

states that iron was now ba2ing used in other the country for

bridge construction and soon would be used ck County. By -ths

12870's steel truss bridges were being buil I £ wood bridges as

evidenced by remaining examples throughout :

. . . there have been numerous malintena o all ree Dbriccg
ver, the Frederick County Rocads Dep 1 L Xeep a sintenanc
+d of any of the bridces. ~The State Roads depayriment cozs maintain &
uter record of the Loys Station Bridge (bzceuse it is on a faderally
ed T ccording to this wecord the bridge was "reconstructeg”
930 is unxnown what this entailed. A resi t who lives

Ay Rcad bridge claims he helped install e strel
20's. Most of the cl: ing on all three bricdces °
ding to the County Ro Stmont.
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Roddy Rcad Bridge 140' long x 50' wide .16 acre
Loys Station . 190! x 50 .21 acr
Utica Bridge 201t x 50! .23 acx
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